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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE:  May 13, 2024 
 
TO:  Nome Common Council, Finance Department 
 
FROM:  Dan Grimmer, City Clerk,  
 
SUBJECT: Write off on Personal Property Taxes  
 
 
 

In 2023 a Personal Property Declaration was made by Johnson Brothers/Nome Builders Inc (50126). 

The application was misleading as there was a continued declaration of property as in years previous. 

Included on the declaration form (which was missed through clerical error) was notification that the business 

was Closed/Sold as of 11-22-2022. The property was sold to Bering Straits Regional Housing Authority who 

is currently under a PILOT agreement for that property which prevents us from transferring any balances for 

2023. The Office of the City Clerk is requesting a motion to write off $250.65 for Account 50126-

Johnson Brothers as they are no longer in business and the 2023 tax amounts should not have been 

applied and cannot be transferred. 

 

 In 2022 a Personal Property Declaration was made by Mike Piatt (50588). He Claimed Zero Dollars 

of personal property and marked his declaration as Closed-Sold Business to Rob Shelton. Due to clerical error 

or reasons unknown this account was not closed as it should have been. The Office of the City Clerk 

requests that a motion be made to write off the $11.95 on account 50588. 

 

On February 27, 2024 Robin Barrington (50575) Passed away. There is a balance due of $337.59 on 

his account. We believe that it is neither practical or feasible to try and collect against his estate and employ 

our lawyers to do so. The Office of the City Clerk requests that a motion to be made to write off the 

$337.59 left on his account. 

 

 

 

 

Thank You, 

Dan Grimmer 

City Clerk 

 


